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j. S. \VlLSON. S:tlc:; A~:cnt 
~(.in 614- Home 614 

1 :!:! 1 fourth Street 

~. 3d. Fletcher, 
1020 Ninth Street, 
Sen Diego, Calif. 

Dear Sir; 

AN DIEGO, CALIF. 

l.!arch e ,1929. 

·.te have been informed that you have taken 
over the Solana Inn, Solana Beach, Calif. ~here 

. . 

i s e resis t er in the Inn, which we sold to w. Hartman 
for $250. 00, of which ~120.00 has been paid leaving 
a b elanc e of · 130 .oo, · .. 

~ha account is now six months past due, the 
paymantsbeing .,10.00 per month, or $60 .oo past due. 

t:e 'NOnld be willing to take a new order on 
~he account allowing you all that ur. Hartman paid. 
It is necessary that the accOQnt be brought up to 
date of V19 shall to repossess the register. 

cc to 
1JaU2' ice J. Leen, 
Attornej'. 

Yours vary truly, 

• 

. . 

.. 

t· • 
I 

larch Eleventh, 
1 9 2 9 

The National Cash Register Company 1 
1221 Fourth Street, 

.San Diego, Oal: fornia. 

Attention Mr. J • s. Wilson: 

Dear Sira 

Anowering yours or tho eightJ1 will s;;y I have not as 
yet taken ovor the property ot Mr. Hartman, neither 
have I ~saumed ~ of his obligations. 

What reh'\te wUl you make and take back the register 
or ~hat will you settle in full fort 

. 
I am trying to straighten the Inatter up in a wo.y tbD.t. 
is fair to all parties in intarc~t. 

Yours truly, 

• 

EFaAK 

• 

-



Original mailed to llrs. Dierckx at Solana Inn 

THE NATIONAL CASH REXiiSTER COUP ANY 

• 

Ed. Fletcher, 
1020 Ninth street, 
San Diego, Calif'. 

Dear Sir: 

San Diego, Calif., 
March 15, 1929 

In answer to your letter dated Marc& 11th regarding 
the register we sold to Mr. Hartman at Solana Beach. 

If' we take the register back th.-e wlll be no rebate. 
We will keep all the money paid. 

We allow a 5% disco1m.t on the balance provided it is 
not past due. The account is now 7 months past due 
or 70.00. The balance on the account is $130.00 . 
less $70.00 or $60.00 on which we will allow a 5% 
discount, or $3.00. $3.00 from $130.00 is $127 .co, 
the amount will settle in full for. 

Please 1et us hear from you, whether you are going to 
return the register or take it over. 

SRB 

cc to 
aurice J. Leen, 

Attornq 

• 

Yours very truly, 

J. S. WILSON 

• 

ef,II,H.\UIUNG~U 

laTY .... , •• GIH HGII. 

j. S. \VILSON, Snlca A~~nt 
Main J614 Home 3614 

1221 Fourth Street 

Ur, Ed, Fletcher, 
1024-9th Street, 
San Diego, Ualif. 

Dear Sir; 

SAN DIEGO, CALIF. 
Eay 29.1929 • 

.. 

• . Ji 

Hartman, 
$250.00. 
$130.00• 

The price of the register sold to vV. 
Solana Inn, Solana Beach, Calif. was 

He paid $120.00 leaving a balance ot 

we would be willing to transfer to you 
hie equity providing you a : gn o~ regular order 
form and note. 

UtiLI[ IIDOJil:O:O 

''S.\1 .. \tt~r;u h.\\'Tus-

Please let us know if you want to take over 
this register, otherwise it will be necessary for 
us to repossess it. 

Yours very 

SRB 

oc to 
urice J. Leen, EFM:mrs · 

Attorney. 

• 
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